
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Angela Charles 

Monday, January 12, 2015 3:38 PM 

Nonnye Grant 

Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Completed Form re Notices of Scheduled Events - 1-12-15 

Actual FINAL PSC - HW contact info 1-15 00189-15.pdf 

From: Laurie Murphy [mailto:lmurphy@hotwirecommunication.com] 

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:25 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Completed Form re Notices of Scheduled Events - 1-12-15 

Please see attached. 

Laurie Murphy 1 Assistant General Counsel 
HOTWIRE COMMUNICATIONS 

lmurphy@hotwiremail.com 

P: 484-572-6054 

F: 484-572-6190 

H0twire 
One Belmont Avenue, Suite 1100 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 

CORI>ORA TE SITE: "\\\\.hOt\\ ireeommunications.com 
CUSTOMER SITE: ''''''·gcthot\\ircd.com 

<tt;u:-td;d--

({[d_ h1c. L( 1- 13- I!:) 

Ju.w /)?c_ ;J, 1- ,.;< 2 ; .::;-

The information contained in this message, including all attachments (if any). may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. and 

is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. lf you are not the intended recipient(s), or an employee. or agent responsible for dclivenng this 

message to the intended rccipient(s), you arc hereby notified that uny dissemination, distribution. or copying of this communication is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error. please notify us immediately by repl)·ing 10 the message and deleting it from your 

computer. Opinions, conclusions. and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of I lot wire Communications. Ltd., 

or their parents or afliliates, arc those of the sender and are neither given nor endorsed by I lot wire Communications. Ltd .. their parents or affi liates. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00488-15



1- 13 - /'i -f.-:J. ;z. __ , ~ 

Dear Subscri bcr 

Your name appears on one or more of the 
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, 
matters before the Commission. ·n1e C 

Public Service Commission's publication mailing 
water. \\ac;tewater, and/or telecommunications 

\is required. pursuant to " ti •n 2X • ·s Fl(1mb 
_. to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the fonn below and con finn your dcsi~ to continue receiving notices{'-' hich are also 
available on our \\ebsite at ~ ~ ". floridaps~.J:m11 ). 

I ~arne·. C:: I " · N td i--------~L_a_u_r_ie_M_urph1 ~------~P-~----·~~o-us_•_n_es_~_,_a_m-=e~: ~H_o_t_w_i_re_C __ o_m_m __ u_n_ic_a_ti_o_n_s ._L~ 

Mailing Address: E-mail 'Add rcss: 
\ 

One Belmont Avenue, Suite 1100 lmurphy@hotwiremail.com 
BaJa Cynwyd, P A 19004 

a~ 

Telephone No. Direct: 484-572-6054 ot:- Fn No. 484-572-6190 

0 I ,.,ould like to recctvc nottcec: of scheduled C\ents in hurd copy. 

(XII "ould like to ret:civc electronic notices of scheduled events 

0 I DO NOT" t<:h to rccctve nouccs of scheduled C\ cnts. 

Please indicate" htch ttems you ''ish to receive: ~ "~ 

/ )VW b""· 
Notrcc of ( )Q Workshop Industry 

0~ (}Q Rulemaking · Y. ~""' 
( >0 Hearing /~ ,f./ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

( ) Electric 
( ) Gas 
( ) Water 
( ) Waste" ater 

oL 

~>)-, 
W Telecommunications _____ ....:::._:::..= 

[ C. ompleted b~ : l)ate: 

Please repl y to ~ krk!.! .. .P'-1.' ~tate tlus. or by lJ S. mail. ~ ailure to respond by ..\pril30, 2015. v. ill 
tcsult rn automattc purging from our notrce mailing list Your cooperation is uppre<.:Jatcd. 

Sincere!~ 

f - " I -JJ I) ~"/, ' 
- ~ ')~ (J u...r ~ .l:./l 

Carluttc1 c; 'itauffcr 
Commission ( lerl.. 

.\ n \ffirnJMth t :\rtiuu htu•l Oppurlunol} • mplml'r 
lntrrnrt t mvll: tnnllltlllf~«'-'latr.n.t" 




